

ORDINANCE 1010

CITY OF LACEY

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LACEY, WASHINGTON, INCREASING THE BASIC SEWER SERVICE CHARGE FOR LACEY CUSTOMERS AND THE STORM AND SURFACE WATER UTILITY CHARGES OF THE CITY AND AMENDING SECTIONS 13.16.060 AND 13.70.030 OF THE LACEY MUNICIPAL CODE.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LACEY, WASHINGTON, as follows:

Section 1. Section 13.16.060 of the Lacey Municipal Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

The "basic sewer service charge" of Lacey shall be ~~\$28.75~~ per month per equivalent residential unit for all utility billings rendered after April 1, 1992, and prior to January 1, 1993, ~~\$29.75~~ \$31.20 per month per equivalent residential unit for all utility billings rendered on or after April January 1, 1993~~5~~, and prior to April 1, 1993~~6~~, ~~\$30.20~~\$31.70 per month per equivalent residential unit for all utility billings rendered on or after April 1, 1993~~6~~, and prior to April 1, 1994~~7~~, and ~~\$30.70~~\$32.20 per month per equivalent residential unit for all utility billings rendered on or after April 1, 1994~~7~~.

Section 2. Section 13.70.030 of the Lacey Municipal Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

Subject to the rate adjustments provided in Section 13.70.035, the storm and surface water utility charges shall be levied upon the basis of a flat monthly rate for all developed single-family residential parcels and two-family residential parcels and a sliding rate for all other parcels. The sliding rate shall be

determined by measuring the amount of impervious surface area on each parcel and dividing that figure by the total area of the parcel to determine the percent of imperious surface and therefore the rate category. The monthly charge shall be that amount resulting from multiplying the service charge for the rate category applicable to the parcel by the total area of the parcel. The rate categories, the parameters of impervious surface for said rate categories and the monthly service charge applicable to each category shall be as follows:

<u>Rate Category</u>	<u>Percent of Impervious Surface</u>	<u>Monthly Service Charge Per Gross Acre</u>	
1. Single Family Residence	N/A	\$ 4.50	<u>5.25</u>
2. Duplex Family Residence	N/A	9.00	<u>10.50</u>
3. Very Light	0% to 10%	1.89	<u>2.22</u>
4. Moderate Light	>10% to 25%	6.89	<u>8.03</u>
5. Light	>25% to 40%	13.34	<u>15.56</u>
6. Moderate	>40% to 55%	20.31	<u>23.70</u>
7. Moderate Heavy	>55% to 70%	27.76	<u>32.28</u>
8. Heavy	>70% to 85%	35.70	<u>41.64</u>
9. Very Heavy	>85% to 100%	44.17	<u>51.52</u>

The rates set forth above shall be effective for all stormwater utility billings rendered on or after April 1, 1992⁵, and prior to April 1, 1993⁶. Those billings rendered on or after April 1, 1993⁶, and prior to April 1, 1994⁷, for single family residences shall be in the sum of \$~~4.75~~5.50 and each of the other categories shall be increased in an amount equal to the same percentage increase as that percentage increase for single family residences rounded to the nearest one cent per gross acre. Those billings rendered on or after April 1, 1994⁷, for single family residences shall be in the sum of \$~~5.00~~75 and each of the other categories shall be increased in an amount equal to the same percentage increase as that percentage increase for single family residences rounded to the nearest one cent per gross acre.

Section 3. This ordinance shall be effective on April 1,

1995.

Section 4. The summary of this Ordinance, which is attached hereto, is approved for publication.

PASSED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LACEY, WASHINGTON, this 9th day of February, 1995.

CITY COUNCIL

By Jon W. Johnson
Mayor

Attest:

Approved as to form:

Charlotte M. Taylor
City Clerk

[Signature]
City Attorney

Published: February 13, 1995
Monday

SUMMARY FOR PUBLICATION
ORDINANCE 1010

CITY OF LACEY

The City Council of the City of Lacey, Washington, passed on February 9, 1995, Ordinance No. 1010 entitled "AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LACEY, WASHINGTON, INCREASING THE BASIC SEWER SERVICE CHARGE FOR LACEY CUSTOMERS AND THE STORM AND SURFACE WATER UTILITY CHARGES OF THE CITY AND AMENDING SECTIONS 13.16.060 AND 13.70.030 OF THE LACEY MUNICIPAL CODE."

A section by section summary of this Ordinance is as follows:

Section 1 amends section 13.16.060 of the Lacey Municipal Code to provide for a \$.50 per month increase in the basic sewer service charge for Lacey customers effective in each of the years commencing April 1, 1995, April 1, 1996 and April 1, 1997.

Section 2 amends section 13.70.030 of the Lacey Municipal Code and provides for a \$.25 per month increase in the storm and service water utility charges of Lacey in each of the years commencing April 1, 1995, April 1, 1996 and April 1, 1997.

Section 3 declares that the ordinance shall be effective April 1, 1995.

Section 4 approves this summary for publication.

A copy of the full text of this Ordinance will be mailed without charge to any person requesting the same from the City of Lacey.

Published: February 13, 1995.

Monday

Charotte M. Taylor
City Clerk